GL Engineering, PLLC

Phone: (303) 229-9692 E-Mail: greg@lewicki.biz

April 28,2023
Amber Michels
Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street
Denver, Colorado 80202
RE: Catalix International, LLC Precious Mine Exploration Permit NOI P-2013-008
Dear Amber:

Enclosed is a request for extension for the corrective action work on the Precmus Mme Exploratlon
Permit for 30 days, until 5/ 22/2023 )

All work has been done and you should be getting the Final Reclamation Report shortly.

Thanks, Amber.
Sincerely,
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Greg Lewicki, P. E.
GL Engineering, PLLC

cc: Bryant Harris
Catalix International, LLC
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All work has been done and you should be getting the Final Reclamation Report shortly. 




